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Trupti Dalvi

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 02 May 2024 16:14
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Ranjandas S; binu.balachandran
Subject: FW: Soft Copy Dismantling Work Bill @ TFS KFC BIAL
Attachments: M & A additional work RS & Binu comments.xlsx

Dear Trupti, 
 
Kindly raise PR for Dismantling work for KFC BLR T2. 
 
BOQ attached . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:26 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; gaurav <gaurav@ivoryinteriors.in>; zulfikar1977 <zulfikar1977@gmail.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; noor_insight@rediffmail.com 
Subject: RE: Soft Copy Dismantling Work Bill @ TFS KFC BIAL 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Nimisha, 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:46 AM 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
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
 
Kindly arrange to raise Pr for attached demolition boq in safal , missed marking you in trail mail 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:34 PM 
To: noor_insight@rediffmail.com; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; gaurav <gaurav@ivoryinteriors.in>; zulfikar1977 <zulfikar1977@gmail.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Soft Copy Dismantling Work Bill @ TFS KFC BIAL 
 
Dear Binu, 
 
The KFC wall dismantling work was given to Dezncon under PO no.BLE/PO/22-23/000049 same was not executed by them. Due to the PM visit we requested to do this job 
to M&A. The documents already sent to you in Dec 2022.  
 
Request to issue the PO for the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
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Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 

From: noor_insight@rediffmail.com <noor_insight@rediffmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:36 AM 
To: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; gaurav <gaurav@ivoryinteriors.in>; zulfikar1977 
<zulfikar1977@gmail.com>; mrunaljoshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fw: Soft Copy Dismantling Work Bill @ TFS KFC BIAL 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly get the PO released for dismantling work done @ TFS, KFC BIAL. 
 
Regards, 
 
For M&A  Interiors, 
 
NOOR 
 
 
 
 
From: "Noor"<noor_insight@rediffmail.com> 
Sent: Wed, 14 Jun 2023 15:52:07 
To: "Ranjandas S"<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: "Amol Dandekar"<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>,"Shama Nair"<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>,"Shauvik Modak"<shauvik.modak@k-
corp.in>,"gaurav"<gaurav@ivoryinteriors.in>,"rajesha"<rajesh.a@ivoryinteriors.in>,"zulfikar1977"<zulfikar1977@gmail.com> 
Subject: Soft Copy Dismantling Work Bill @ TFS KFC BIAL 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
PFA, the soft copy dismantling work bill @ TFS  KFC  BIAL. 
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Kindly check & revert if any queries. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
For  M&A  Interiors, 
 
NOOR 


